



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION

Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

RECEIVED
OCT 20 2025
COUNTY MAYOR'S OFFICE

October 17, 2025

Mr. Roger Petrie
Federal Facility Agreement Manager
U.S. Department of Energy
Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
Post Office Box 4067
Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

RE: Federal Facility Agreement Milestone Addition Request for the Zone 1 Groundwater Plumes Remedial Investigation Work Plan Addendum 3

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-Oak Ridge Office, received the above referenced milestone addition request (letter from M. McIntosh and R. Petrie to S. Urquhart-Foster and E. Marcillo) on October 9, 2025. The request has been reviewed pursuant to Section XXX of the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge Reservation.

TDEC approves the requested milestone date of September 30, 2026. TDEC recognizes the requested date for this Remedial Investigation Work Plan (RIWP) Addendum 3 is after the September 15, 2026, milestone for the Zone 1 Groundwater Remedial Investigation (RI) report listed in Appendix E. TDEC has been notified that it is the intention of the U.S. Department of Energy to provide the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and TDEC a D1 version of the above referenced RIWP addendum in early 2026 as to not affect RI and Feasibility Study milestones.

Review of this request meets the review cycle protocol of 14 days. Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Jared Brabazon at the above address, or by phone at (865) 201-2407.

Sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Eileen Marcillo".

Eileen Marcillo
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office

ec: Mark McIntosh - DOE
Sam Scheffler - DOE
Erin Sutton - DOE
Samantha Urquhart-Foster - EPA
Carl Froede - EPA
Tanya Salamacha - UCOR
Anna Claire Foster - UCOR
Sid Garland - UCOR
Heather Lutz - TDEC
ORSSAB
OREM Mailroom

xc: Wade Creswell - ORRCA
Amy Fitzgerald - ORRCA
Terry Frank - ORRCA
Warren Gooch - ORRCA

COPY